## GLOCESTER TOWN HALL 1145 PUTNAM PIKE CHEPACHET, RI TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

June 5, 2014 @ 7:30 p.m.

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services for the hearing impaired must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 72 hours in advance of the meeting date. TDD #401-568-1422.

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Open Forum Agenda Items
- V. Public Hearing
  - A. Glocester Home Repair/2014 Community Development Block Grant -
    - 1. 2<sup>nd</sup> Hearing (Final) Discussion and/or action.
    - 2. Prioritization of grant requests & Authorization: Final Application Discussion and/or Action
- VI. Consent Items
  - A. Approval of Town Council Minutes of May 15, 2014 Disc. and/or action
- VII. Unfinished Business
  - A. Extension IFB 2001-10 Gas & Diesel Discussion and/or action
  - B. Bds. & Commissions
    - 1. Appointments Discussion and/or action
      - a. Recreation Commission
        One term to expire 1/2015
  - C. Regional School Fund Balance Proposal Discussion and/or action

## VIII. New Business

- A. Taxation Re-Evaluations
  - 1. Vision Government Solutions representative present to discuss Statistical Reval process and/or methodology Discussion and/or action
- B. Kent Property
  - 1. Volunteers and/or donations of services, funds, etc. Discussion and/or action
  - Authorization for signature:
     ISDS Septic Design Application Discussion and/or action
- C. Resignations
  - 1. Glocester Land Trust
    One five year term to expire 2/2017

- D. Appointments Discussion and/or action
  - 1. Local Board of Appeals (Building)
    One expired 5 year term to expire 6/2019
  - 2. Historic District Commission
    One Alternate unexpired one year term to expire 11/2014
  - 3. Glocester Land Trust
    One unexpired five year term to expire 2/2017
- E. Bid Award:
  - 1. RFP 2014-03 Fireworks July 5, 2014 Discussion and/or action
    - a. To consider and act upon modifying liability insurance requirements with respect to awarded bid Discussion and/or action
- F. Town Planner Position
  - 1. Future Interviews (if necessary) Discussion and/or action
  - 2. Hiring process Discussion and/or action
- G. State Purchasing (Atty. General correspondence)
  - 1. Authorization to utilize recommended sources for purchasing
- H. Finance Director's Request for Approval of Expenditures
  - 1. Police vehicles Discussion and/or action
  - 2. DPW compactors for the transfer station Discussion and/or action
- I. Glocester Home Repair Environmental Review (Exempt Activity)
   (To be included in Request for 2010 Grant Amendment for Human Services Vehicle) Authorization for signature: Discussion and/or action
- J. Glocester Community Septic Program Discussion and/or Action
  - 1. Exception Debt to Income Ratio
- K. Glocester Safety Commission- Discussion and/or action
  - 1. Request for Call of Meeting by Town Council re: July 5, 2014 Fireworks
- IX. Council Correspondence/Discussion
- X. Department Head Report/Discussion & Bds. and Commissions/ Discussion
- XI. Open Forum
- XII. Adjourn

Posted: